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NOTICE 

 

Notice is hereby given that the 37th Annual General Meeting of the members of VISISTH 

CHAY VYAPAR LIMITED will be held on Friday, 30th September, 2022 at 11:00 A.M. at 

the registered office at A-446 Basement, Defence Colony, New Delhi 110024 to transact the 

following business: 

 

Ordinary Business: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2022 and Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 

 

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Champa Lal Pareek DIN: 00030815), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

 

3. To appoint M/s Anuj Goyal & Co., Chartered Accountants. (Firm Registration No. 

00481C) as the Statutory Auditor of the Company. 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, read with the Companies (Audit & 

Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any statutory enactment or modification, thereof, M/s. 

Anuj Goyal & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 004881C) be and is 

hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years 

starting from FY 2021-22 and that they shall hold office from the conclusion of this 

Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 42nd Annual General Meeting at a 

remuneration to be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Auditors 

plus applicable service tax and reimbursement of travelling and out of pocket expenses 

incurred by them for the purpose of Audit.” 

 

 

     
                                                                                                By Order of the Board of Directors 

 

                                                                                              For Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited 

 

 

          Sd/- 

                                                                                                          Chanchal Rungta              

Place: Kolkata                                                                                   Director 

Date: 07.09.2022                                                                              DIN: 07590027  
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NOTES:  

 

1. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out 

details relating to special business, is annexed hereto. 

 

2. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) may 

appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a Member of the 

Company.  

 

Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the 

Company at A-446, Basement, Defence Colony, New Delhi- 110024 not less than forty-

eight hours before the commencement of the AGM. 

 

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the 

aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying 

voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 

Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person 

shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

 

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the 

meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to 

inspect the proxies lodged with the Company, at any time during the business hours of 

the Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the 

Company. 

 

3. Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, corporate members are requested 

to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution/Authorization together with specimen 

signature authorizing their representative, intending to attend and vote at the AGM.  

 

4. Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting, in order to 

register the attendance, at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, members are 

requested to bring their folio number/demat account number/DP ID-Client ID to enable 

us to provide a duly filled attendance slip for your signature and participation at the 

meeting.  

 

5. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the 

order of names will be entitled to vote. 

 

6. The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, September 

24, 2022 to Friday, September 30, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual 

General Meeting. 

 

7. In case any member is desirous to receive communication from the Company in 

electronic form, they may register their email address with Company or with their 
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depository participant or send their consent at the Registered Office of the Company 

along with their folio no. and valid email address for registration. 

 

8. In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the Resolutions proposed at 

this AGM will be transacted through remote e-voting (facility to cast vote from a place 

other than the venue of the AGM) and for which purpose the Company has engaged the 

services of CDSL. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Ms. Priya 

Mankani, Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number- 17947), as the 

Scrutinizer for this purpose. The detailed instructions for e-voting are given as a separate 

attachment to this notice. The e-voting period begins on Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 

9.00 AM and ends on Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 5.00 PM. 

 

9. Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of 

the Members as on September 23, 2022 (cut-off date). Only those Members whose 

names are recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of 

Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date will be entitled 

to cast their votes by remote e-voting. 

 

10. Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred as Listing 

Regulations) on Director seeking appointment / re-appointment at this AGM is furnished 

herewith annexure to the Notice. The directors have furnished their consent for 

appointment / re-appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules 

there under. 

 

11. Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make 

nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company. The Nomination Form SH 

13 prescribed by the Government can be obtained from the Company at its Registered 

Office. 

 

12. Members, who wish to obtain information on the Company or desire to view the 

Financial Statements, may visit the Company's corporate website or send their queries at 

least 10 days before the AGM to the Registered Office of the Company. 

 

13. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members 

holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their 

depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members 

holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company. 
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INSTRUCTION FOR VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS 

 

Dear Member, 

In compliance with Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules, 

the Company is pleased to provide e-voting facility to all its Members, to enable to cast their 

vote electronically instead of dispatching the physical postal ballot form by post. The 

Company has engaged the services of CDSL for the purpose of providing e-voting facility to 

all its members. 

 

I. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under: 

 

(i) The remote e-voting period commences on Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 9.00 AM 

and ends on Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 5.00 PM. During this period members’ 

of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 

the cut-off date of September 23, 2022, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The 

remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote 

on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it 

subsequently. 

 

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during 

the voting period. 

 

(iii) Click on “Shareholders” tab. 

 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company, excluding the special characters. 

 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 

(vi) If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com 

and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be 

used. 

 

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 
 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both Demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

http://www.vcvl.in/
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 Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits 

of the sequence number in the PAN Field. 

  In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number 

of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL 

letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter 

RA00000001 in the PAN Field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your Demat account with the depository or 

in the company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format 

Bank 

Account 

Number 

(DBD) 

Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your Demat account with the 

depository or in the company records for your folio. 

 Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then 

please enter the member-id/ folio number in the Bank Account Number details 

field as mentioned in above instruction (iv). 

 
(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, members holding shares in Demat form will now reach ‘Password 

Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in 

the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the Demat 

holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to 

vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 

recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 

keep your password confidential. 

 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting 

on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR 

LIMITED on which you choose to vote. 

 

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same 

the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option 

YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to 

the Resolution. 

 

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 

details. 
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(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, 

else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

your vote. 

 

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” 

option on the Voting page. 

 

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and the 

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by 

the system. 

 

(xviii) Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians : 

 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are   

required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as 

Corporates. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 

be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be 

created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link 

the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on 

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 

issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the 

system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 

(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently 

Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com 

under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact them 

at 1800 200 5533. 

 

(xx) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for 

android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. I-

Phone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the 

Windows Phone Store respectively on or after 30th June 2016. Please follow the 

instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile. 

 

 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

1.  Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) 

are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / 

Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized 

signatory (ies) who are authorized to vote through e-mail at mankani.pria@gmail.com 

http://www.vcvl.in/
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with a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before 22nd September 

2022, up to 5:00 pm without which the vote shall not be treated as valid. 

 

2.   The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up 

equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 23, 2022. A 

person who is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information 

purpose only. 

 

3. The notice of the Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names 

appear in the register of members / Depositories as at closing hours of business on 

September 07, 2022. 

 

4. The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date 

of September 23, 2022. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio / 

client id, irrespective of the number of joint holders. 

 
5. Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by 

electronic means, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or 

in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 23, 2022and not casting their 

vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting. 

 
6. Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, 

instructions and the manner of conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to all the 

members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s). 

For members who request for a hard copy and for those who have not registered their 

email address, physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode. 

 
7. Investors, who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the 

Notice / Email and hold the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. September 23, 2022are 

requested to send the written / email communication to the Company at 

visisthcvl17@gmail.com by mentioning their Folio No. / DP ID and Client ID to obtain 

the Login-ID and Password for e-voting. 

 

8. Ms. Priya Mankani, practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number- 

17947) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process 

and voting at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit, not 

later than 3 days of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the 

total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the Company or a person 

authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the 

voting forthwith. 

 

9. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the website 

of CDSL. The same will be communicated to the listed stock exchanges viz. 

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited. 
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Additional information on Director recommended for re-appointment as required 

under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 

 

 

 

                                                                                           By Order of the Board of Directors 

 

                                                                                            For Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited 

 

  Sd/-                                                                                                             

Chanchal Rungta  

Place: Kolkata                                                                                   Director 

Date: 07.09.2022                                                                                DIN: 07590027  

 

Name of the Director Mr. Champa Lal Pareek 

Date of Birth 01/02/1957 

Date of Appointment 30.09.2022 

Relationship with Directors None 

Expertise in  

Specific functional area Finance & Accounting 

Qualification B.Com 

Board Membership of 

Companies as on March 

31, 2020 

1. Sagittarius Commercial Private Limited 

2. Aries Commercial Private Limited 

3. Aquaries Commercial Private Limited 

4. Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited 

5. Uttam Machinery & Supply Company Pvt Ltd 

6. North Eastern Publishing And Advertising Co Ltd. 

7. Citystar Towers Private Limited 

8. The Central Glass Industries Private Limited 

Chairman/Member of the 

Committees of the Board of 

Directors as on March 31, 

2022 

0 

Number of Shares held in 

the Company as on March 

31, 2022 

- 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall) 

 

 

Folio No.: __________DP-ID No.: __________________Client-ID No.__________ 

 

 

Name of Member(s):_____________________________________________________ 

 

Name of the Proxy holder: _______________________________________________ 

 

Registered Address: _____________________________________________________ 

 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Number of Shares Held: ________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

I, hereby record my presence of the 37th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company 

held on Friday the 30th day of September, 2022 at 11.00 a.m. at A-446, Basement, Defence 

Colony, New Delhi- 110024. 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________________________ 

Signature of the Member / Representative / Proxy Holder* 

* Strike out whichever is not applicable 
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Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014 

 

FORM OF PROXY 

 
Folio No.:___________ DP-ID No.:_____________ Client-ID No.:_________________ 

 
Name of the Member(s):______________________Email Id: ______________________ 

  

Registered Address: _______________________________________________________ 

 

I/We, being members, holding _______ shares of VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR LIMITED hereby appoint: 

 

1. Name: ________________________________E-mail Id_____________________ 

 

Address: _____________________________________________ or failing him/her 

 

2. Name: ____________________________E-mail Id________________________ 

 
Address: ____________________________________________or failing him/her 

 

3. Name: _______________________________E-mail Id____________________ 

 

Address: _________________________________________________________ 

 

as my / our Proxy to vote for me / us, on my / our behalf at the 37th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the 

Company held on Friday the 30th day of September, 2022 at 11.00 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof 

in respect of the following resolutions: 

 

1. Adoption of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, Report of Auditors and Board of 

Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2022. 
2. Re-appointment of Mr. Champa Lal Pareek DIN: 00030815), who retires by rotation and 

being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 
  

Signed this _____ day of___________2022, Signature of Member___________________ 

 

 

Signature of Proxy holder(s):   1.____________________ 

                                                2. ____________________                                        
                                               3._____________________ 

 

NOTE: The form of proxy duly completed must be deposited at the registered office of the company, A 

– 446, basement, Defence Colony, New Delhi – 110024 not later than 48 hours before the time for 
holding the meeting. 

 

 
 

Revenue  
Stamp 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE 37th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 

COMPANY TO BE HELD ON FRIDAY 30TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 11.00 A.M. 

 

Name & Registered Address   
of Sole/First named Member:   

 

Joint Holders Name (If any)   : 
 

Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID: 

  

No. of Equity Shares Held  :  
 

Dear Shareholder, 

Subject: Process and manner for availing E-voting facility: 
Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to 

provide E-voting facility to the members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions 

proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held on Thursday, 

30th September, 2022 at 11:00 A.M. at A-446, Basement, Defence Colony, New Delhi-
110024.The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) 

Limited (CDSL) to provide the e-voting facility. The e-voting facility is available at the link 
https://www.evotingindia.com 
The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below: 

EVSN 

(Electronic Voting Sequence Number) 

User ID 

 

PAN / Sequence No. 

 

220907029   

 

The E-voting facility will be available during the following voting period: 

Remote e-Voting Start On Remote e-Voting End On 

24
th 

September, 2022 at 9:00 A.M. (IST) 29
th

 September, 2022 at 5:00 P.M. (IST) 

 

Please read the instructions mentioned in the Notice of AGM before exercising your vote. 
 

 

        By Order of the Board of Directors 

 

                                                                                             For Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited 

 

           

             Sd/- 

                                                                                                          Chanchal Rungta  

Place: Kolkata                                                                                   Director 

Date: 07.09.2022                                                                              DIN: 07590027 

Encl: AGM Notice / Attendance Slip / Proxy Form  

http://www.vcvl.in/
https://www.evotingindia.com/


VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR LIMITED 
A – 446, BASEMENT, DEFENCE COLONY, NEW DELHI – 110024 

Email Id: visisthcvl17@gmail.com, Phone No: 033-66133300 

CIN: L15491DL1985PLC019848 
Website: www.vcvl.in   

 

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2nd Floor, Kolkata – 700 017 
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303 

 

 

Route map for the location of the venue of the 37th Annual General Meeting of the Visisth 

Chay Vyapar Limited is given below: 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22 

 

To, 

The Members, 

 

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 37th Annual Report on the business and 

operations of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year 

ended 31st March, 2022. 

 

Financial Highlights  

During the year under review, performance of your company as under: 

 

Particulars
Year Ended 31st 

March, 2022

Year Ended 31st 

March, 2021

Profit/ Loss before Taxation (6,96,515)             (3,78,509)           

Less: Tax Expenses

Current Tax -                       -                     

Profit/(Loss) after Tax (6,96,515)             (3,78,509)           

Add: Balance Brought Forward from last year 2,44,55,658 2,48,08,919       

Transferred to Reserve u/s 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934 -                       -                     

Taxation for Earlier Year

Balance Profit/ (Loss) c/d to Balance Sheet 2,37,59,143         2,44,55,658

 

State of Company’s Affairs and Future Outlook 

The Company is engaged in the business of investment in financing activities, and 100% of 

the total revenue of the Company is derived from these activities. 

The operational performance of the Company during the period under review is satisfactory. 

We intend to achieve sustainable and profitable growth through our consistent efforts. 

The Company is presently operating in New Delhi, and also in the process of expanding its 

business presence in other states in India. 

 

Share Capital 

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2022 was Rs. 19.99 Crores. During the 

year under review, the Company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments. 

 

Dividend 

 

Your Directors regret to recommend declaration of any dividend for the year due to 

insufficient profit during the year. 
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NBFC Reserve Fund 

During the year under review, no amount was transferred to the NBFC Reserve Fund as 

required by the provisions of Section 45IC of RBI Act, 1934 as the company incurred losses. 

Amount transferred to Reserves 

The Company did not transfer any amount to reserves. 

Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 

occurred between the ends of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on 

the date of this report. 

Change in the nature of Business, if any 

The Company is engaged in Non-Banking Financial activity and is duly registered with the 

RBI as an NBFC Company. 

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments under Section 186 

Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company because the company 

being a Non-Banking Financial Company makes loans and investments in its ordinary course 

of business. 

Related Party Transactions 

All Related Party Transactions (‘RPT’) entered into during the financial year were on an 

arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant 

Related Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Related Parties 

or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the 

Company at large.  

The Board has formulated a Related Party Transactions Policy for the purpose of 

identification and monitoring of such transactions.  

 

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties referred to in Section 

188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed form AOC-2 is appended as Annexure-I 

to the Board’s report. 

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy 

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect itself from 

loss, unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, 

recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is following all the applicable 

Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial 

statements. The internal auditor of the Company checks and verifies the internal control and 

monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the Company. 
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R.B.I Directive to NBFC 

The Company did not invite or accept any deposits from the public during the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2022. For the current financial year commencing on 1st April, 2022 the 

Board of Directors of the Company has confirmed by a Board Resolution dated 02nd April, 

2022 that the Company shall not invite or accept any deposit from public during the Financial 

Year, 2022-2023. 

 

Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and 

Outgo 

The provision of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to the Company. 

There was no foreign inflow or outflow during the year under review. 

 

Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company with the 

meaning of Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Risk Management Policy 

As an NBFC, your company is subjected to both external risk and internal risk. External risk 

due to interest rate fluctuation, slowdown in economic growth rate, political instability, market 

volatility, decline in foreign exchange reserves, etc. Internal risks associated with your 

company’s business which includes deployment of funds in specific projects, diversifications 

into other business operations, retention of talented personnel, managing effective growth rate, 

volatility in interest rate, NPAs in portfolio, changes in compliance norms and regulations, 

contingent liabilities, and other legal proceedings. Your company recognizes the importance of 

risk management, and has invested in people, process and technologies to effectively mitigate 

the above risks.  

Directors 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Champa Lal Pareek (DIN: 00030815) 

will retire by rotation at the ensuing annual general meeting and being eligible offered himself 

for re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment.  

As on date the following are the directors of the Company: 

    SL NO NAME DESIGNATION 

1 Champa Lal Pareek Managing Director 

2 Avi Lunia Independent Director 

3 Mohit Parakh Independent Director 

4 Chanchal Rungta Non-Independent Director 

5 Tripty Modi Non-Independent Director 
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Number of Board Meetings 

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Board met 6 times on 14th April, 2021; 30th June, 

2021; 13th August, 2021; 11th November, 2021; 11th February, 2022 and 8th March, 2022 

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal 

No significant & material orders have been passed by any regulator or court or tribunal 

against the Company. 

Receipt of any commission by MD/ WTD from a Company or for receipt of 

commission/ remuneration from its Holding or Subsidiary 

The Company has not received any commission by MD/ WTD from a Company, its holding 

or subsidiary. 

Vigil Mechanism 

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in a 

fair and transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honesty, 

integrity and ethical behavior the Company has adopted a vigil mechanism policy. 

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion Analysis 

As required by Schedule V(C) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a detailed report on Corporate Governance is given as a 

part of the Annual Report. The Company is in full compliance with the requirements and 

disclosures that have to be made in this regard.  

The Auditors’ Certificate of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the 

Company is attached to the Report on Corporate Governance. The Corporate Governance 

Certificate for the year ended March 31, 2022 is issued by Ms. Priya Mankani, Practicing 

Company Secretaries, of the Company. 

The Company has in place the SEBI regulations pertaining to Corporate Governance. 

During the year the Company had 5 members Board of Directors consisting of one 

Managing Director, two Non-Executive Independent Directors and two Non-Executive Non-

Independent Directors. 

The Company has in place an Insider Trading Code for compliance with Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. Details of 

securities transaction by insiders are placed before the Board of Directors of the Company 

and also notified to the Stock Exchanges.  

Champa Lal Pareek, Managing Director and Ms. Divya Modi, Chief Finance Officer, have 

given their certificate under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule II of SEBI-

LODR regarding annual financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2022 to the 

Board of Directors and the same has been attached with this report as Annexure-II.  

The Managing Director has given certificate under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of 

Schedule V of SEBI-LODR regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct of the 

Company for the year ended March 31st, 2022 which is attached as Annexure-III and forms a 

part of this Report of Directors. 



 

Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited 

 

Annual report 2021-22 
 

 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required by Schedule V of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 has been incorporated 

in this report as separate Annexure-IV 

 

Declaration by Independent Directors: 

The independent directors have declared to the company stating their independence pursuant 

to Section 149(6) of the Company’s Act 2013, and the same was noted by the Board of 

Directors at its meeting. 

An independent director shall hold office for a term of five consecutive years on the Board 

of the Company, but it shall be eligible for reappointment for next five years on passing of 

Special Resolution by the Company and disclosure of such in Board’s Report. 

Key Managerial Person: 

Further Ms. Divya Modi has been designated as the Key Managerial Personnel of the 

Company (KMP) pursuant to the provisions of sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014 with effect from February 15, 2017. 

There has been no change in the KMP during the year under review. 

 

Audit Committee 

 

The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the 

Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Parakh, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other 

members of the Committee are Mr. Avi Lunia and Mrs. Chanchal Rungta. The Managing 

Director and the Chief Finance Officer are permanent invitees to the meeting. 

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit committee 

periodically. Any recommendations (if any) placed by the Committee are considered and 

adopted by the Board. All persons have direct access to the Chairman for sharing their 

grievances. The Audit Committee also has the responsibility to assess risks and find 

corrective measures to mitigate the same.  

The committee met 5 times during the year on 30th June, 2021; 13th August, 2021; 11th 

November, 2021; 11th February, 2022 and 8th March, 2022 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Policy 

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors to consider, analyze, 

determine and approve on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the shareholders the 

remuneration to be paid to the executive directors of the Company. The committee functions 

under the Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Parakh, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The 

other members of the Committee are Mr. Avi Lunia and Ms. Tripty Modi. 
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Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors. The committee functions 

under the Chairmanship of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, a Non-Executive Director. The other 

members of the Committee are Ms. Tripti Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia. 

 

The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. The 

shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited. 

 

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund 

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of 

Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply. 

 

Extract of Annual Return     

  Pursuant to  Section  134(3)(a) and  Section  92(3) of  the Companies  Act,  2013 read with  

Rule  12(1) of  the Companies (Management and  Administration)  Rules, 2014 as  amended  

from  time to  time, the Annual  Return  of  the Company is available on the Company’s 

website at  www.vcvl.in 

 

Auditors 

1. Statutory Auditors 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013, if any, read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any 

statutory enactment or modification, thereof, M/s. Anuj Goyal & Co., Chartered 

Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 004881C) be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company for a period of five years starting from FY 2021-22 and that they 

shall hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 

42nd Annual General Meeting at a remuneration to be decided by the Board of Directors in 

consultation with the Auditors plus applicable service tax and reimbursement of travelling 

and out of pocket expenses incurred by them for the purpose of Audit. 

 

2. Secretarial Auditor 

Pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014, the Company has 

appointed Ms. Priya Mankani, to undertake the Secretarial audit of the Company. The 

Secretarial Audit Report is annexed as Annexure V 

 

3. Internal Auditor 

Mr. Mohit Surtani, Company Secretary, perform the duties of Internal Auditor of the 

Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time. 
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Explanation to Auditor’s Remarks 

The observation made in the Auditor’s Report read together with relevant notes thereon are 

self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the 

Companies Act, 2013.  

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy 

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Corporate Social 

Responsibility is not applicable to the Company during the year. 

 

Number of Complaints relating to Sexual Harassment in the last financial year and 

pending as on the end of the financial year 

No cases of Sexual Harassment were reported in the financial year. This is supported by 

Sexual Harassment Policy which ensures a free and fair enquiry process with clear timelines. 

 

Listing 

The shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.  

 

Directors Responsibility Statement 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your 

directors confirm that: 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 

2022, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation 

relating to material departures; 

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments  and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair  

c) view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022 and of the profit 

of the Company for that period; 

d) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records  in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for 

safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting  fraud and other 

irregularities; 

e) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

f) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls 

were adequate and were operating effectively. 

g) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 

all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.  
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       Champa Lal Pareek                                                      Chanchal Rungta 

Managing Director                                                        Director 

     DIN: 00030815                                                               DIN: 07590027 

 

 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 30.05.2022 
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ANNEXURE- II 

CERTIFICATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCE 

OFFICER ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY 

(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule II Part B of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 

2015) 

We, Champa Lal Pareek, Managing Director and Ms. Divya Modi, Chief Finance Officer 

certify that: 

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 

March 31st, 2022 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

 These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 

fact nor contain statements that might be misleading, and 

 These statements present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the 

Company’s code of conduct; 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, we have 

evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we 

have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or 

operation of the internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps that we 

have taken to rectify the identified deficiencies; and 

4. We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the 

Auditors and Audit Committee: 

(i) Significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during 

the year; 

(ii) Significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the year and 

that the same has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having significant 

role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

 

 

Sd/-                  Sd/-                                                                    

Champa Lal Pareek                                                        Divya Modi 

Managing Director                                                         Chief Financial Officer 

 

Place: Kolkata 

Date:  30.05.2022 
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ANNEXURE-III 

 

ANNUAL CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 34(3) READ WITH PART PARA 

D OF SCHEDULE V OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

 

 

 

 

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, I, hereby declare that all the 

members of the Board of Directors and senior management personnel have affirmed 

compliance with the Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, for the year ended 31st March, 

2022. 

 

 

 Sd/- 

Place: Kolkata       Champa Lal Pareek 

Date: 30.05.2022                            Managing Director 
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ANNEXURE IV 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the 

year ended 31st March, 2022. 

The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in accordance with the Code of 

Corporate Governance as approved by the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI). This 

report has been annexed with the financial statements of the Company to set a background to 

the workings of the Company. The estimates relating to the financial statements are prepared 

on reasonable basis and reflect the true picture of the state of affairs of the Company and the 

profits/ loss for the year. 

The report provides an overview of the sector in which the company functions, its goals, 

performances, risks, threats, initiatives and strategies and also the route which the Company 

plans to take in the future. These estimates and outlooks are prone to fluctuations in the 

economy and may vary from time to time depending upon the market situations. 

Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) Outlook 

NBFC’s form an integral part of the country’s financial structure. They not only compliment the 

functioning of banks but also facilitate inclusive growth of the economy. The role of NBFCs as effective 

financial intermediaries has been well recognized as they have inherent ability to take quicker decisions, 

assume greater risks, and customize their services and charges more according to the needs of the 

clients. Moreover, NBFCs assume significance in the small business segment as they primarily cater to 

the credit requirements of the unorganized sector such as wholesale & retail traders, small-scale 

industries. NBFCs have been playing a very important role both from the macro-economic perspective 

and as integral part of the Indian financial system, enhancing competition and diversification in the 

financial sector. It can be said without a doubt that NBFC’s have scripted a great success story. From a 

growth of 8.6% in 2006 to 14% in 2015 to about 17-18% in the financial year 2018, NBFC’s are 

estimated to see the upward trend of growth in the current financial year too. 

Business 

The company is engaged in the business of investment in securities and providing loans and 

advances. The Company is registered as Non-deposit taking Non-Banking Finance Company 

with the Reserve Bank of India. Since the asset size of the Company is not more than Rs 100 

crores it is presently Non Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking NBFC. 

Financials: 

The details of the financial performance of your Company are reflected in the Balance Sheet, 

Profit & Loss Account and other Financial Statements, appearing separately. Highlights are 

provided below: 

Particulars 2022 2021 

Revenue from Operations 408 3,06,000 

Other Income 17,311 0 

Total Revenue 17,719 3,06,000 

Profit Before Interest, Depreciation  & Tax (6,96,515) (3,78,509) 
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The Company neither did indulge in any purchase of stock nor did it make any business out of 

the retained stock it sold. The increased administrative expenses (including salaries and 

allowances) set off the revenues earned by the Company thereby resulting in losses. 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these 

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 

performance and the cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 

of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Opportunities, Threats and Risks 

Being in the financial sector subjects the Company to the typical risks that any financial 

institution faces. The fluctuations in the economic conditions poses threats to the functioning 

of NBFCs. To minimize these risks the Company takes sufficient steps to scan the external 

environment regularly. 

The Company has laid down a well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk 

mapping, risk exposure and risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise is being carried out to 

identify, evaluate, manage and monitor non-business risks. The Audit Committee and the 

Board periodically review the risks and suggest steps to be taken to manage/ mitigate the same 

through a properly defined framework. 

 

Human Resource/ Industrial relations 

 

The company recognises the importance and contribution of its human resources for its growth 

and development of its people. The Company has cordial relations with employees and staff. 

There are no HR relations problems during the year and the Company does not anticipate any 

material problems on the count in the current year. 

 

Internal Control Systems and Adequacy   

 

The Company has disciplined approach to cost and follows prudential norms in every sphere 

of its activities. The Profit making is put at the center of decision making. The cost are 

budgeted, reviewed and monitored. The Company has established internal control systems for 

ensuring optimum use of resources and safeguarding the assets. The Internal Control Systems 

and procedure are adequate and commensurate with the size of the Company. These business 

control procedures ensure efficient use and protection of the resources and compliance with the 

policies, procedures and status. 

 

Cautionary Statement 

 

The statements in Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing our Company’s 

objectives, expectations or predictions may be forwarded looking within the meaning of 

applicable regulations and other legislations. Actual results may differ materially from those 

expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence Company’s operations 

include global and domestic financial market conditions affecting the interest rates, availability 

of resources for the financial sector, market for lending, changes in regulatory directions issued 

by the Government, tax laws, economic situation and other relevant factors. 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31
ST

, 2022 
(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014) 

 

To, 
The Members,  
VisisthChayVyapar Limited 
A-446, Basement, 
Defence Colony, 
Delhi-110024 
 
 

1. We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. VisisthChayVyapar 
Limited (hereinafter called the Company) for and during the financial year ended March 
31st, 2022. Secretarial Audit was conducted on test check basis, in a manner that provided 
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and 
expressing our opinion thereon. 

2. Based on our verification of the M/s. VisisthChayVyapar Limited books, papers, minute 
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the 
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives 
during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the 
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31st, 
2022, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company 
has Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place  to the extent, in the manner 
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

3. We have examined the books, papers, minutes book, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by M/s. VisisthChayVyapar Limited for and during the financial year 
ended March 31st, 2022 according to the provisions of: 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 

thereunder; 
(iii) The depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities Exchange Board 
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz:- 
a)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading 

Regulations, 2015; 
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

mailto:mankani.pria@gmail.com
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d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option 
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999-N/A; 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and 
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and 
dealing with the client; 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; and-N/A; 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 1998-N/A; 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015; 

4. We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Metropolitan Stock 

Exchange of India Limited (MSEI). 
5. During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the 

Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 
6. We further report that, 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors, non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in 

the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review 

were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

7. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance. 

8. Majority decisions is carried through while dissenting members’ views are captured and 
recorded as part of the minutes. 

9. We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, such as laws related 
to taxation, local laws applicable to the area of operation of business and other laws 
generally applicable to the Company. 

10. This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as AnnexureA and 
forms an integral part of this report. 

 
               For Mankani& Associates 

Company Secretaries 

 
 
  
   
Place:Kolkata           PriyaMankani 

Date: 06.09.2022                                Proprietor 

   Membership No. 34744 

Certificate of Practice No. : 17947 

                   Udin: A034744D000927735 
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‘Annexure A’ 
(To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/S. VisisthChayVyapar Limited  

for the financial year ended 31.03.2022) 

 
 
To, 
The Members, 
VisisthChayVyapar Limited 
A-446, Basement, 
Defence Colony, 
Delhi-110024 
 
Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31.03.2022 of even date is to be read along with 
this letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based 
on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The 
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books 
of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited 
to the verification of procedure on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 

 

 
               For Mankani& Associates 

Company Secretaries 

 
 
  
   
Place:Kolkata                        PriyaMankani 

Date: 06.09.2022                                          Proprietor 

   Membership No. 34744 

Certificate of Practice No. : 17947 

                   Udin: A034744D000927735 
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Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited  25 
 

  Annual Report 2020-21 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

Given below are the Corporate Governance policies of the Company. As can be seen the 

Company’s corporate governance practices and disclosures have been complied well with 

in accordance to the provisions of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015). Corporate Governance is a 

set of standards which aims to improve the Company’s image, efficiency and effectiveness. 

It is the road map, which guides and directs the Board of Directors of the Company to 

govern the affairs of the Company in a manner most beneficial to all the Shareholders, the 

Creditors, the Government and the Society at large.  

This Corporate Governance Report relating to the year ended March 31st, 2022 has been 

issued in compliance with the Regulation 34(3) read along with Clause C of Schedule V of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and forms a 

part of the Report of the Directors to the Members of the Company and the same is given 

below. 

1. OUR COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CONDUCT: 

The Company recognises its role as a corporate citizen and endeavours to adopt the best 

practices and highest standards of Corporate Governance through transparency in business 

ethics, accountability to its customers, government and others. The Company’s activities 

are carried out in accordance with good practices and the Company is constantly striving to 

better them and adopt the best practices. 

OUR MISSION: 

- To strengthen its roots in the field of finance by devising tools, strategies and techniques 

for prudent investment and finance. 

- To create a healthy working space for the employees. 

- To retain the existing clients by winning over their confidence and attracting new ones.  

- To strive to become one of the most recognised non-banking finance company. 

 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

2.1 Composition and Category of Directors 

 

In order to maintain its principle of fairness and adequate transparency in the day to day 

functioning of the business, the Company has adopted for an optimum mix of executive and 

non-executive Directors on its Board. 

The Board of Directors as on March 31st, 2022 consists of five Directors of which there are 

4 Non-Executive Directors and one Managing Director as follows: 

 

Name of the Director Category Particulars 

Mr. Champa Lal Pareek Managing Director Appointed as a 

Managing Director with 

effect from 26th May 

1989. 

Mr. Avi Lunia Non-Executive Director Appointed as an 

Independent Director of 

the Company with effect 

from 30th July , 2020  
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Mr. Mohit Parakh Non-Executive Director Appointed as an 

Independent Director of 

the Company with effect 

from July 30, 2020. 

Ms. Tripty Modi Non-Executive Director Appointed as a Non- 

Independent Director 

with effect from 13th 

August, 2016. 

Mrs. Chanchal Rungta Non-Executive Director Appointed as a Non-

Independent Director 

with effect from 13th 

August, 2016. 

 

2.2 Key Managerial Personnel 

Ms. Divya Modi was appointed as the Chief Finance Officer of the Company on 15th 

February, 2017. She is required to directly report to the Board of Directors and also sits on 

the Board. She does not hold any shares of the Company. 

Ms. Shilpi Poddar was appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the 

Company with effect from 28th September, 2018. 

2.3 Board Meetings, Annual General Meetings and Attendance 

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 the Board met 6 times on 14th April, 2021; 

30th June, 2021; 13th August, 2021; 11th November, 2021; 11th February, 2022 and 8th 

March, 2022 

The attendance of the Directors on these dates is provided in the table below: 

NAMES OF THE 

DIRECTOR 

NO. OF BOARD 

MEETINGS 

 

ATTENDANCE AT 

AGM 

 HELD ATTENDED 
 

YES/ NO 

MOHIT PARAKH 6 6 
 

YES 

AVI LUNIA 6 6 
 

YES 

CHAMPA LAL 

PAREEK 
6 6 

 

YES 

TRIPTY MODI 6 6 
 

YES 

CHANCHAL RUNGTA 6 6 
 

YES 

 

Mr. Mohit Parakh, the Chairman to the Audit Committee was also present during the 

Annual General Meeting held on 23rd December, 2021. 

In this AGM, it was decided that Mr. Champa Lal Pareek shall resign by rotation and will 

be eligible for re-appointment. 

   2.4 Directorships and Committee membership 

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and 

Chairman of more than 5 Committees as specified in Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing 
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Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 across all Companies in India 

of which they are a Director. 

 

             2.5   Board Committees 

The Board of Directors have constituted the following committees: 

a) Audit Committee 

b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

c) Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

The responsibility of the Risk Management and adherence to risk management plan, 

procedures and any risk related matters are delegated to the Audit Committee only. Hence 

there is no separate risk management committee. 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

3.1     Composition: 

The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the 

Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Parakh, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other 

members of the Committee are Mr. Avi Lunia and Mrs. Chanchal Rungta. 

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit committee 

periodically. Any recommendations (if any) placed by the Committee are considered and 

adopted by the Board. All persons have direct access to the Chairman for sharing their 

grievances. The Audit Committee also has the responsibility to assess risks and find 

corrective measures to mitigate the same. The Minutes of the Audit Committee are 

circulated to all Directors and are discussed at the Board Meetings. 

3.2   Terms of Reference: 

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee covers all areas mention under Section 

177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Board 

has also included in terms of reference of the Audit Committee the monitoring, 

implementing and review of risk management plan as required under Regulation 21 of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and therefore a 

separate Risk Management Committee hasn’t been formed. The broad terms of reference 

of Audit Committee includes review of financial reporting process and all financial results, 

statements, disclosures and recommend the same to the Board, review the internal audit 

reports and discuss the same with the internal auditors, review internal control systems and 

procedures, evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems and their 

effectiveness, to meet the statutory auditors and discuss their findings, their scope of audit, 

post audit discussion, auditor’s independence, adequacy of internal audit functions, audit 

qualifications, if any, appointment/ removal and remuneration of auditors, changes in 

accounting policies and practices, reviewing approval and disclosure of all related party 

transactions, reviewing with the management the performance of the statutory and internal 

auditors and their remuneration, compliance with listing agreements, listing regulations, 

company law and other legal requirements and the Company’s financial and risk 

management plan and policies and its implementation, disaster recovery policies and 

compliance with statutory requirements. 
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3.3 Internal Audit 

 Mr. Mohit Surtani, Company Secretary, performs the duties of Internal Auditor of the 

Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time. 

 

3.4 Attendance 

During the Financial year ended March 31st, 2022, the committee met 5 times during the 

year on 30th June, 2021; 13th August, 2021; 11th November, 2021; 11th February, 2022 

and 8th March, 2022 

. The following table shows the attendance of the members during the Audit Committee 

meeting: 

NAME OF THE MEMBERS NO. OF AUDIT COMMITTEE 

MEETINGS 

 HELD ATTENDED 
 

MOHIT PARAKH 5 5 
 

CHANCHAL RUNGTA 5 5 
 

AVI LUNIA 5 5 
 

 

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors to consider, 

analyse, determine and approve on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the shareholders 

the remuneration to be paid to the executive directors of the Company. The committee 

functions under the Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Parakh, a Non-Executive Independent 

Director. The other members of the Committee are Mr. Avi Lunia and Ms. Tripty Modi. 

5. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

5.1 Composition: 

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors. The committee       

functions under the Chairmanship of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, a Non-Executive Director. 

The other members of the Committee are Ms. Tripti Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia. 

 

The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. The 

shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited. 

5.2 Details of Complaints from shareholders: 

 Pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulation 2015, below is the Statement of Investor Complaints for the 

year ended 31st March, 2022.  

SL 

NO. 

PARTICULARS NO. OF 

COMPLAINTS 

 

1. 

Pending at the beginning of the year with the 

Company 
Nil 

 

2. 

Received during the year by the Company  Nil 
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3. 

Redressed during the year by the Company Nil  

 

4. 

Pending at the end of the year with the Company 

 
Nil 

 

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

 

6.1 Particulars of last three Annual General Meetings are given below: 

 

Relating to 

Financial Year 

ended on 

Venue of AGM Date of AGM Time of AGM 

2019 A-446,Basement, 

Defence Colony, 

New Delhi-110024 

27.09.2019 2.00 P.M. 

2020 A-446,Basement, 

Defence Colony, 

New Delhi-110024 

29.09.2020 2.00 P.M. 

   2021 A-446,Basement, 

Defence Colony, 

New Delhi-110024 

23.12.2021 11.00 A.M. 

 

6.2 Special Resolution 

No Special Resolution was passed in the Annual General Meeting in the previous year on 

23rd December, 2021.  

At the Annual General Meeting to be held in the current year on 30th September, 2022, no 

proposal has been made to be passed by the Special Resolution. 

Postal Ballot: No resolutions were passed by the Postal Ballot in any of the previous three 

Annual General Meetings. 

7. Means of Communication 

 

7.1 The financial results and the quarterly shareholding pattern are electronically transmitted to 

the stock exchanges and are also updated on the Company’s website www.vcvl.in. 

Quarterly results are emailed to all Members whose email is registered with the Company. 

 

7.2 Shareholder communication including Notices and annual reports are being sent to the 

email addresses of Members available with the Company. Annual Accounts are sent to 

members at least 25 days before the Annual General Meeting. 

 

7.3 The company’s website www.vcvl.in makes online announcements of Board meeting 

dates, results of the meetings, quarterly financial results, announcements of the date of 

Annual General Meeting and proposed dividend, changes in Directors and other 

announcements. The website also provides quarterly shareholding pattern.  

 

http://www.hwpl.co.in/
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7.4 Address for Communication: All communication regarding share transactions, change of 

address, bank mandates, nominations etc. should be addressed to the Registrars and Share 

Transfer Agents of the Company on the following address: 

 

Niche Technologies Private Limited 

7th Floor, Room, No. 7A & 7B, 

 3A, Auckland Rd, Elgin, Kolkata-700017 

 Phone: (033) 2280 6616 / 17 / 18 

 Fax: (033) 2280 6619 

Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 

 

Shareholders are encouraged to correspond with the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents 

and the Company via email to speed up the response, reduce paperwork and also to help us 

address the complaints faster. Shareholders are requested to mention the Folio Nos (DP-Id 

and Client Id in case of demat shares), phone or mobile number and their Email Id so that 

we can contact them and redress their complaints immediately. However, for instructions 

like change of bank mandate, change of address, transfers & transmission of shares etc. 

letters duly signed by the shareholders concerned should be sent otherwise such requests 

cannot be processed by the Registrars. Email IDs of the shareholders will have to be 

registered with the Company to enable the Company or the Registrars to communicate 

electronically. 

 

8. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

8.1 Date, Time, Venue of the Annual General Meeting: 

The Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 30th September, 2022 at 11.00 

A.M. at A-446, Basement, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024. 

 

8.2 Financial Year: 

The Financial Year of the Company ended on March 31st, 2022. 

 

8.3Record Date & Cut-Off Date: 

The Cut-Off Date is 23rd September, 2022 for determining who will be entitled to vote 

electronically on the resolutions mentioned in the Notice convening the Annual General 

Meeting by remote-voting and also vote at the meeting venue. 

 

8.4 Electronic Voting: 

Pursuant to Section 108 and other applicable as per Company’s Act, 2013 read with the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and other applicable 

requirements, voting at the Annual General Meeting will be made through electronic 

voting. The electronic voting (“E-Voting”) period will be from 9.00 A.M. on 27th 

September, 2022 to 5.00 P.M. on 29th September, 2022, both days inclusive. 

No special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot or electronic voting. 

Scrutiniser for electronic voting: Ms. Priya Mankani, Practicing Company Secretaries 

(Membership No: 34744 and C.P. No. 17947) of Block-309, Flat 2A, Fort Residency, 38 

S.N. Roy Road, New Alipore, Kolkata-700038, Phone: 7407223556, Email ID: 

(makani.pria@gmail.com) has been appointed as the scrutiniser to scrutinise the electronic 

mailto:nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
mailto:makani.pria@gmail.com
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voting process and the voting at the venue of the Annual General Meeting in a fair and 

transparent manner and to give her report to the Chairman. 

 

8.5   Listing on Stock Exchanges: 

The shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchange: 

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India 

Scrip Code: VISISTH 

Vibgyor Towers, 4th Floor, 

Plot No. C 62, G Block, 

Opp. Trident Hotel, 

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) 

Mumbai-400098 

 

For dematerialisation of Equity shares of the Company of the Face Value Rs 10/- each, the 

ISIN No. allotted to the Company is INE178W01010. 

The annual listing fees have been paid and all requirements of the stock exchanges where 

the shares are listed, including submission of quarterly reports and certificates, are 

complied with. 

 

8.6 Registrars and Share Transfer Agents 

 The share management work, both physical and demat, is being handled by the Registrars 

and Share Transfer Agents of the Company whose name and address is given below: 

Niche Technologies Private Limited 

7th Floor, Room, No. 7A & 7B, 

3A, Auckland Rd, Elgin, Kolkata-700017 

Phone: (033) 2280 6616 / 17 / 18 

Fax: (033) 2280 6619 

Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 

Contact Person: Ashok Sen 

 

8.7   Share Transfer Agent 

 Share Transfer requests valid and complete in all respects are normally processed within 15 

days. Power has been delegated to the Company Secretary and the Registrar and Transfer 

Agents for expediting share transfers. Valid requests for demat of shares are completed 

within 10 days. The Company’s shares are compulsorily traded in the dematerialized form. 

The ISIN No. allotted to the Company is INE178W01010. 

 

8.8   Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31st, 2022 

 

SHARES HELD NO. OF SHARES HELD  % 

IN PHYSICAL MODE 40,46,900 20.23 

DEMAT WITH NSDL 1,25,48,600 72.75 

DEMAT WITH CDSL 34,03,500 7.02 

TOTAL 1,99,99,000 100 

 

 

mailto:nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
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NO. OF 

SHARES 

NO. OF 

SHAREHOLDERS 

% NO. OF 

SHARES 

HELD 

% 

1-500 210 85.3659 36,470 0.1824 

501-1000 1 0.4065 1,000 0.0050 

1001-5000 6 2.4390 18,030 0.0902 

5001-10000 5 2.0325 50,000 0.2500 

10001-50000 1 0.4065 20,000 0.1000 

50001-100000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 

100001 & 

above 

23 9.3496 1,98,73,500 99.3725 

TOTAL 246 100 1,99,99,000 100 

 

8.9 Shareholding pattern as on March 31st, 2022 

 

The detailed report on the Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on March 31st, 2022 is 

prescribed in MGT-9. Pursuant to  Section  134(3)(a) and  Section  92(3) of  the Companies  

Act,  2013 read with  Rule  12(1) of  the Companies (Management and  Administration)  

Rules, 2014 as  amended  from  time to  time, the Annual  Return  of  the Company is 

available on the Company’s website at  www.vcvl.in 

 

 

8.10   Top ten Shareholders 

 

PARTICULARS NO. OF SHARES HELD % 

CHEMO TRADERS PVT. LTD. 9,98,200 4.99 

FLEX TRADE PVT. LTD. 9,00,000 4.50 

GULMOHUR TRADING PVT. LTD.  9,96,000 4.98 

JONNETE PROPERTIES PVT. LTD. 9,17,400 4.59 

KUVAM PLAST PVT. LTD. 9,00,000 4.50 

MAURYA TRADING CO. LTD. 9,50,000 4.75 

NEELANCHAL MERCANTILE PVT. LTD. 9,50,000 4.75 

SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS 

LIMITED 

1000,500 5.00 

UTSAV PAREKH 1519900 7.60 

UTTAM MACHINERY & SUPPLY CO. PVT. 

LTD.  

9,50,000 4.75 

 

9. DISCLOSURES 

 

9.1 Details of transactions with related parties have been reported in Notes of Accounts. These 

disclosures are also made for the purpose of Regulation 10(1) (a) of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 

2011. All the transactions with related parties are at arm’s length basis and there are no 

materially significant related party transactions which may have potential conflict with the 

interests of the Company at large. The Related Party Transaction Policy is available on the 

Company’s website www.vcvl.in. 

http://www.hwpl.co.in/
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9.2 There we no instance of non-compliance by the Company or any penalties or strictures 

imposed on the Company by stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any 

matter related to capital markets in the past three years. 

9.3 The Company has established a vigil mechanism system and has in place a “Whistle 

Blower Policy” the details of which are mentioned on Company’s website. Adequate 

safeguards have been provided against any victimisation of persons who use the vigil 

mechanism. All persons have been given direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 

Committee to lodge their grievances. No personnel have been denied access to the Audit 

Committee to lodge their grievances. 

9.4 Mandatory requirements and non-mandatory requirements have been complied with except 

that the Company does not send the half-yearly financial performance to each household of 

shareholders who do not have their email ID registered with the Company or the 

Depository Participants.  

9.5 Management Discussion Analysis Report forms a part of the Directors Report.  

9.6 No presentations were made to the institutional investors and analysts during the year.  

9.7 The Company does not have any subsidiary therefore corresponding disclosures have not 

been made. 

9.8 There have been no public issues, rights issues or other public offerings during the past five 

years. The Company has not issued any GDR’s or ADR’s or warrants or any convertible 

instruments. Hence corresponding disclosures have not been made.  

9.9 Other items which are not applicable are not applicable to the Company have not been 

separately commented upon. 

 

                                                                                For & Behalf of the Board of Directors 

                          Sd/- Sd/-                                                                                        

                            Champa Lal Pareek                           Chanchal Rungta    

                            Managing Director                             Director                 

                            DIN: 00030815                                    DIN: 07590027                                                                                                    

    

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 30.05.2022 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

 

To, 
The Members, 
Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited 
A-446, Basement, Defence Colony 
New Delhi-110024 
 
 

A. We have examined and reviewed the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance 
by M/s Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”), for the 
period ended 31st March, 2022 as stipulated in the Listing Agreement of the said Company 
with Stock Exchange(s) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation 2015 to the extent applicable. 
 

B. The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
management. Our examination has been limited to review of the procedures and 
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the 

conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on 
the financial statements of the Company. 
 

C. In our opinion and to best of our information and according to the explanations given to us 
and the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the 
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the 
above mentioned Listing Agreement. 
 

D. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 

 
 
 
               For Mankani & Associates  

Company Secretaries 

 
 
  
   
Place:Kolkata          Priya Mankani 

Date: 06.09.2022                                     Proprietor 

   Membership No. 34744 

Certificate of Practice No. : 17947 

                    Udin: A034744D000928010 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
 
To, 
The Members of 
Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited 

A-446, Basement, Defence Colony 

New Delhi- 110024 
 
 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors 
of Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited having CIN L1549DL1985PLC019848 and having registered office atA-
446, Basement, Defence Colony, New Delhi- 110024(hereinafter referred toas ‘the Company’), produced 
before me/us bytheCompany for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) 
read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary and 
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on 

the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31
st

 March, 2022 have been 
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,or any such other Statutory Authority. 
 
 

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment 
1. Mohit Parekh 02033194 29/09/2020 
2. Champa Lal Pareek 00030815 26/05/1989 
3. Avi Lunia 07687360 29/09/2020 
4. Chanchal Rungta 07590027 13/08/2016 
5. Tripty Modi 07203672 13/08/2016 

 
  

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 
the Company. 

 
 
 
               For Mankani & Associates  

Company Secretaries 

 
 
  
   
Place:Kolkata          Priya Mankani 

Date: 06.09.2022                                     Proprietor 

   Membership No. 34744 

Certificate of Practice No. : 17947 

                    Udin: A034744D000927768 

mailto:mankani.pria@gmail.com
http://www.mca.gov.in/


$NUJ GOYAr & co,
U HARTER E D A cco tJ NTANTs

QA. Anuj Goyal
FCA, DlsA (tCAt), MBA (Fan.), cpA

. . 2nd Floor, Deep Complex
r,egum Bridge Road, Meerut _ 2sOOOl

Mobile : +91 9A570 88655
rererzu : O I 2 l40ZS4lt, 2646425

e-mail : anuJca@hotmail.com
website : www.anujgoyal.com

To the Members of VIS|STH CHAY VyApAR LIMTTED

Opinion

we have audited the financiar statements of vrsrsrH 
. 
cHAy, vyApAR LrMrrED ("thecompany"), which comorise tne. uatance irre"i"r'"i!-r"t March 2022, and the statement ofProfit and Loss and staiem.ent of casn fl"*. i, til i""'r't"n ended, and notes to the financiar

i.i1i,T.iil,1i. 
incrudins a summary or sisnificant allluntins poricres and other expranatory

rn our opinion and to the best of.our information and according to the expranations given to us,the aforesaid financiar stateme.nts give the inlorrrtiJn ,"qrired by the Act in the-manner sorequired and sive a true ana fair rTiew ;;;;;il;;1il;iin ir.," i".rrnt,ng-prin.iplr"i"n"rrrrvaccepted in rndia, of the srate of affairs 
"f 

th" c;;r;;;'r, 
"t 

s1JM"i.t, lciiiln-r" pr,orur*"and its cash flows for the year enaea on ttr"i o"ti]"'"'' ',

a) rn the case of the Barance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31 , 2022b) tn the case of the profit and Loss AccounGt-h'##i ;r. the period ended on that date andc) ln the case of cash Frow statement, toiin;;;;; ffi; for the year ended on that dated) And the.changes in equiry ror tfre yeaieno-ej;;il;i ;.ie

Basis for Ooinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specifiedunder section 'r43(10) of the.companies Aa, ioi5. ori ,"sponsibirities under those 
.standards

are further described in the Auditdr's n"sponrioiiii".-t, in" nrait of the Financral statementssection of our report. we are indepeno"iit oi in" 60rpany in accordance with the code ofEthics issued bv the rnstitute 
"r 

bnrrtll."j n.ilr-ntliil .t rndia together with the ethicarrequirements that are rerevant.to our audit oiih" nnin.iri'ri"t"rents under the provisions oftheCompanies Act, 20.13 and the.nuf"i Grernje;";;d'*" have futfiiled our other ethicatresponsibirities in accordance with these r"qrirereit, ,;d the code of Ethics. we berieve that

ff"ilXl- 
evidence we have obtained i" r,lm.["i.,iJaipropriate t" pio,o" 

"' 
oJJ.-ior o*

Kev Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those ma*ers that, in our professionar judgment, were of mostsignificance in our audit of the standaron" nn.r.irr .tli"ments of the current period. Thesematters were addressed in the. context or our auoit of irre-standalone financial statements as awhole, and. in forming our opinion thereon, anJ we io no-t'proriou a separate opinion on thesematters. we have determined the matters describ;-be;; to be the key audit matters to becommunicated in our reporl.

o

.v2
FdW.:e837o6B6s7,iw



S. No. Key Aud jt lvlatter Auditofs Response

I Revenue recognition

The Company is a NBFC classified by
RBI as a Loan and lnvestment
Company. lts source of revenues are
lnterest income, Dividends and Profits
from sale of its investment.

'1. During the year under audit, the
Company has not sold any
lnvestments, no interest income has
been booked by it and no material
amount has been received as
dividend by it.

2. The Company has not classified any
loans and advances as NPA during
the year under audit even though
lhere are Nil repayments from
companies/entities during the year
under audit.

As explained by the management, the
reasons for point Nos. 1 & 2 above are that
relaxation was given to companies/entities
due to their business slowdown during
covtD19.

2 Valuation of lnvestment
All equity investments in the scope of
lnd AS 109 are to be measured at fair
value in the statement of flnancial
position, with value changes recognized
in profit or loss, except for those equity
investments for which the entity has
irrevocably elected to present value
changes in other comprehensive
income (OCl)

All investments in the Books of Accounts of
the Company have been booked at cost
and unrealized gain/loss have been
recognized for investments, namely,
Happiest Mind Technology and Urgo
Capital Limited held by the company.

There is no other matter that needs to be emphasized and reported in our Audit Report for the
year ending 31.03.2022

lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors' Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including
Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of lhe financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during ihe course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.



lf' based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement ofthis other information, we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to i"p6rt i" tii.regard.

F-pgrsiFilities of Manaqement and rhose charqed with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The company's Board of Dlrectors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial stitements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance ana casn nows ot
the company in accordance with the,accounting principres generally accepteo in inaia, r""rrairgthe lndian Accounting standards (lnd AS) ipecified urider settion ie3 of ttre Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with theprovisions.of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application ot appropriate ;;;;"ti;;
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonabre and prudent; ,"J au.il,i,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that ;";;;p;;;ii;g
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the linancial statements that give a tiue and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsibre for assessing the company,s
ability to continue as a going concern, 

. 
discrosing, as appricabre, matters ierated ro' g;;g

conceln and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either inten-ds t6
liquidate the company orto cease operations, or has no iealistic alternaiive but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company,s financial reporting
process.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the flnancial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with sAi will always deteci a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basii of these financial itatements.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional ludgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthe linancial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from erroi,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentati6ns, or the
override of internal control.

/,,



'obtain an 
. 
understanding of internar contror rerevant to the audit in order to design audit

l::.i11,:",*,^:1"^11!,gg:]" in the circumstances. under secrion 1a3(3)(if"r *," c"ilp*i""Acr' zulJ, we are arso responsibre for expressing our opinion on wneindi ttre compiiiv trisadequate internal financiar contrors system in pra-"" anJit" operating effectiveness of suchcontrols.

' Evaluate the appropriateness 
.of . 

accounting poricies used and the reasonabreness ofaccounting estimates and related disclosures ma-de by management.

' conclude on the appropriatene_ss of management's use of the going concern basis ofaccounting and, based on the audit evidence 6btained, whether a materiar uncertaintv existsrelated to events or conditions that may .cast significant doubt on tt,ii c"rp""vt' 
"[,ritv 

ilcontinue as a going concern. rf we concrude that i materiar uncertainty 
"ri.t.,'*" "r"iuqriruato draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in tne frnanciai .t"t"."r,tl or, itsuch disclosures are inadequate, to modifo our opinion. our concrusions are based 

". 
it 

" 
*litevldence oblained up to the date of our iuditor's report. However, future events or conoiironsmay cause lhe Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

'. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, includingthe disclosures, and whether the frn€nciar statements represent the ,.J"rrvi"rili"r!J;ffi;:j
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financiar statements that,individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonrbt,
knowledgeable user of the standarone financiar statements m.y ue lnnu;;;. w" ;;il#quantitative. materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and inevaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaiuate the e-ffect of any identified missiatemenis
in the standalone ,inancial statements.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, theplarned scope and timing of the audit and iigniflcant auaii rndiigs, i."ruor.g 
".y 

iig;ific;ri
deficiencies in internal control that we identifi during our audit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a staiement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them allrelationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our inaependence,
and where appllcable, related safeguards.



Report on Other Leqal and Requlato

1. As required by the companies.(Audito/s Report) order, 2020 ("the ordei'), issued bythe central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of th6
companies.Act, 2013, we give in the'Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order, to the eritent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) ofthe Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination ofthose books.

c) The Balance sheet, the statement of profit and Loss and the cash Flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lndian Accounting
Standards (lnd AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of th6
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

0 Wth respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in 'Annexure 8,.

g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor,s Report under section
197('16), ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no remuneration is paid by the Company to its directors during the current year.
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other det;ils under settion
197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

h) wth respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule '11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of lts knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to lhe accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources orkind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded rn writing or olherwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, direcfly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;



(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it,s knowredge and berief.other than as disclosed in the notes to tfre'accounis, no frnOs nare l"ere; ;.il;;by the company from .any person(s) or entity(ies), inctuding 6;ig; ;;Iiti;;("Funding parties"), with ihe unaeisianoin!,' iliiiin., recorded in writino orotherwise, that the comoany sha,, whether, o"ireciiv or inoi..ectil, [#";,;;I;rr, i;other persons or entities iJe'nt#rJ il;;,, il;#;tri"o"r", by or on beharf of theFunding Party ("Urtimate Beneflciariesi 
"i 

pr*ia"' .iv guarantee, security or thelike on behatf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; .iJ' -- -'

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonabre andappropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has causedus to believe that the representations un;er srU._"fause til anO tiiioi nui;;1(;, ;;provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any maierLr mrs-statement.

v Jhe company has not decrared or paid any dividend during the year. Hence, thecompany is not required to compry with tn" d..orGLn or the section 123 of the Act.

for ANUJ GOYAL & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No: 0048gl C

-e$,
CA. ANUJ GOYAL
FCA, DtsA (tCA\, MBA(Fin.),CpA
Proprietor
M.Ship No: 073210
UDIN: 2207371OAJVYX1O44

Date: 30.05.2022
Place: Meerut
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Annexure 'A'
The Annexure-.referred to in paragraph 1 of our Report on .,other Legar and Reguratory
Requirements".

We report that:

(i) (a)(A) The company has not invested in property plant and Equipment,
hence clause (l) (a) to (e) are not applicable.

(b) (B) The company is maintaining proper records showing fufi particurars of
intangible assets; Not Applicable
As explained to us, property, plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management at reasonabre intervars; no materiar
discrepancies were noticed on such verification; Not Applicable

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where
the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee) discrosed in the financrar statements are herd in the
name of the company, except the following:

( ii)

Description
of Property

Gross
carrying
value

Held in
name of

Whether
promoter,
director or
their relative
or employee

Period held
- indicate
ra ng e,
where
appropriate

Reason for not
being held in
name of
company

Not Applicable

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year _ Not
Applicable

(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 19BB) and rules made thereunder
- Not Applicable

(a) As informed by the management they have conducted physical
verification of inventory (being equity shares held by the Company) at
reasonable intervals during the year. As informed to us, any
discrepancies of 1Oo/o or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory were not noticed on such verification. However, considering
the quantum of inventory, in our opinion, the Company should maintain
and updated inventory register and strengthen the procedure of such
verification by the management.



(iii)

The company has not taken any working capital limits from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any
point of time of the year.

(a) During the year the company has made investments in equity sharesof Companies. The Company has neither provided any guarantee or
security nor has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships
or any other parties.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the
investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms
and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of
loans and guarantees provided are not prima facie prejudicial to the
company's interest;

(c) There is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest and therefore we are unable to comment on the
regularity of repayment of principal & payment of interest.

(d) The term of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule. As
informed by the management all loans are repayable on demand.

(e) No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due
during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to
settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties except
following:

Name of Party Amount renewed or
extended

% of total
loan

Remark, if any

Ntit

Xv'
x>--'-^\\'S":E@



(iv)

(0 The Company has not granted any loan or advance during the year under
audit. However the company has outstanding loans or advances in the nature
of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment, required details in respect thereof are as below:

ln respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 201 3 have been complied
with except non charging of interest on the loan. As informed by the
management the interest has not been charged in view of the losses
suffered by the Companies due to COVID-19

(v) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which
deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of
Companies Act, 2013.

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance
of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub_
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.

(vii) (a) According to the records made available to us, company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees, state insurance, income_tax, sales_tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the
Information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding
statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2022 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

are
the

(vi)

The aggregate
amount

Percentage
thereof to the
total Loans

granted

Aggregate amount of Loans gEnGE-I6-
Promoters, related parties as defined in

clause (76) of section 2 of the
Companies Act, 2013

11,92,s8,053 100yo

Total Amount

1,03,44,550

Percentage to
Gross Advances

8.67Vo



(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is nostatutory dues referred to in sub_clause (a) that have not been deposited
on account of any dispute except following: (if applicable):

,,lame

)f the
itatute

tlature of
he Dues

\mount
Rs.)

)eriod to
Mhich the
rmount relates

:orum where
)ispute is
)ending

lemarks, if
\ny

(viii) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
no transactions not recorded in the books of account have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1g61 .

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender. The table with Nil balances is given
hereunder:

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
the company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

(ix)

Nature of
borrowing,
including debt
securities

Name of lender' Amount not
paid on due
date

VVhether
principal or
interest

No. of days
delay or
unpaid

Remarks,
if any

Nit



(c) The company has not taken any term roan during the year under audit. rnrespect of balance outstanding as at 31 .03.20 22, in our opinion andaccording to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Company has utilized 

-the 
m9leV obtained b-y way of term loans duringthe year for the purposes for which they were obtaineA, except for:

(d) ln our opinion and according to the information
by the management, no funds were raised

and explanations given
on short term basis.

(x)

(xi)

(e) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not taken any funds from any Lntity oiperson on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures,

(f) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations glven by
the management, the company has not raised loans during the yu., on
the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.

(a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year.

(a) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed
or reported during the year;

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no whisfle-blower complaints had been received by the
company

for
amount

ulilized



(xii)

(xiii)

(xvi)

(xix)

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause xii is not
applicable on the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 1 88 of
companies Act, where appracabre and the details have been discrosed inthe financial statements, etc., as required by the lndian Accounting
Standards (lnd AS);

(xiv) (a) As informed by the management, the company has in_house department
for carrying out the internal audits. However, no internal audit reports
were made available for verification during the course of audit.

(xv) On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our
opinion during the year the company has not entered into any non_cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

The Company is registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of
lndia Act, 1 934 (2 of 1934).

(xvii) Based on our examination, the company has incurred cash rosses both in
the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year,
however no issues, objections or concerns were raised by the outgoing
auditors-

On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures
performed and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor,s
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of
the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date;



(xx) Based on our examination,
applicable on the company.
company.

the provisions of section 135 are not
Hence this clause is not applicable on the

(xxi) The company is not required to prepare consoridate financiar statementhence this clause is not applicable.

forANUJ GOYAL & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No: 0048glC

:,
CA. ANUJ GOYAL
FCA, DtsA (tCAt), MBA(Fin.),CpA
Proprietor
M.Ship No: 073710
UDIN: 2207371OAJVyXl 044

Date: 3O.O'5.2022
Place: Meerut
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Repoft on lnternal Financial Contrcls with reference to financial statements

Report on the lnternal Financial controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143
of the Companies Act. 2013 (,,the Act,'l

Annexure'B'

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of VlslsrH cHAy
VYAPAR LlMlrED ("the company") as of March 31, zo22 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Ooinion

ln our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal conlrol over financial reporting
criteria establlshed by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

Manaqement's Responsibilitv for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financtal
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstttute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over flnancial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.



audit of internar financiar contrors over financiar reporting incruded obtaining an understanding ofinternat financial controls over financial *p"rtirgi r.;."..in"g ,|.," risk that a material weaknessexists, and testing and evaruating th" d.;rg; ;il;-;ting etfectireness of inrernar controrbased on rhe assessed risk. Th6 proceoufis r.i..[iilp..d on the auditor,s judgement,

ffllii,%[1j,::::T1l":: the risks 
"r,,rcrl"i-,[.,JL,"n, or the nnanciar .t,i!,"nt.,

we berieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion on the company's int"r*i nn"n"i"r contrors system over flnanciarreporting.

A company's internar financiar.contror over financiar reporting is a process designed to providereasonable assurance regarding the reriabirity or rinrnciri reporting and the preparation offinanciar statements for externar purposes in ,.aora"ni" rrith generary accepted accounting

!|,!?:njr::'llffinv's 
internal financial 

"ontror 
orei tin"n.i"r .."porting in"tudJ, iiloll"Joli.i",

1 ' pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabre detair, accuratery and fairryreflect the transactions and dispositions ot tne asseis oi the company;2 provide reasonabre assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permitpreparation of financiar statements in accordance with generary 
""c"pt"o 

'aicolnting
principres, and that receipts and expenditures oi tt," .orp"ny are being made onry inaccordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and3 provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorizedacquisition, use, or disposition ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect onthe financial statements.

Because ofthe inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, includingthe possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatementsdue to eror or fraud may occur and not be ietected. Arso, projections of any evaruation of theinternal financial controls over.financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that theinternal financiar contror over financiar reporting-may o"cor" inadequate i"""rrL oi"i"nl", inconditions, or that the degree of complance with the poricies or procedures may deteriorate.
for ANUJ GOYAL & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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	The operational performance of the Company during the period under review is satisfactory. We intend to achieve sustainable and profitable growth through our consistent efforts.
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	Pursuant to  Section  134(3)(a) and  Section  92(3) of  the Companies  Act,  2013 read with  Rule  12(1) of  the Companies (Management and  Administration)  Rules, 2014 as  amended  from  time to  time, the Annual  Return  of  the Company is availab...
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